ATTACHMENT 9 
Post-Non CEC Award Proposal Change Summary
The purpose of this questionnaire is to provide information to the California Energy Commission on changes made to the proposed project after the Energy Commission Letter of Intent was awarded. This attachment is to be filled out by the applicant after receipt of a Federal Award and submitted as part of the revised application package described in Section IV.B. of the solicitation. 
SECTION I. POST-FEDERAL AWARD PROPOSAL CHANGES
The table below must be completed as part of the Post-Federal Award Application. 
If the answer to any of the questions in the table below is ‘Yes’, the corresponding section of Attachment 9 must be completed.
	
	Yes/No
	If ‘Yes’, complete Section…

	1. The project site(s) have changed for the project.
	|_| Yes   |_| No
	Section II.

	2. The scope of the project has changed for the project.
	|_| Yes   |_| No
	Section III.

	3. The total CEC funds requested have increased for the project.
	|_| Yes   |_| No
	Section IV.

	4. The percentage of Funds Spent in California has changed for the project.
	|_| Yes   |_| No
	Section V.



Changes to the project may require rescoring of the entire application. The Energy Commission will determine whether a rescore of the application is needed based on the information provided in this attachment.


SECTION II. CHANGES IN PROJECT SITE
Use the box below to answer the following questions:
· What changes in project site locations has there been? Specify the old and new address(s) and describe any important differences between the sites.
· Are there any changes to the information provided in the CEQA Compliance Form?
· Is there a letter of commitment for the new project site? 
	Click here to enter text.





SECTION III. CHANGES IN SCOPE
Use the box below to answer the following questions:
· What changes have been made to the project scope from the application submitted to the Energy Commission?
· Are there any changes to the information provided in the CEQA Compliance Form?
· What was the awarding Federal agency’s rationale for modifying the project scope?
	Click here to enter text.





SECTION IV. INCREASE IN REQUESTED FUNDS
Use the box below to answer the following questions:
· Why have the total CEC funds requested increased?
· Has the ratio of Energy Commission funds to Total Project Costs increased?
	Click here to enter text.





SECTION V. CHANGES IN FUNDS SPENT IN CALIFORNIA
Use the box below to answer the following questions:
· Why has the percentage of Funds Spent in California changed?  Explain CEC funds and federal funds spent in California.
	Click here to enter text.
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